
























S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion 

2"" floor, 51-52, Sector 18, 
Phase IV, Udyog Vihar, G urugram, 
Haryana 122016, India 

Tel: +91 124 481 4444 

We have audited the financial statements of BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss including other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 
2022, and loss, and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI") 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Material uncertainty related to going concern 

We draw attention to Note 45 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss 
of Rs. 3,859.42 lakhs during the year ended 31 March, 2022 and it has accumulated losses of Rs. 13,187.41 
lakhs, which has resulted in complete erosion of the net worth of the Company. These events or conditions, 
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue 
as a going concern. However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern 
basis for the reasons stated in the said note. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of matter 

We draw attention to note 46 in the financial statements which explain that the revenue from sale of plot of 
land was not recognized in previous financial year 2020-2021. This has resulted in prior period adjustment 
during the year, accordingly comparative numbers as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 has been 
restated in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 8: "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and Errors". 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
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Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included Director's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to 
report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also r ,J:lSl:a!E!;:tsE,e ssing 
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls ~~~~:~~ e to 
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 



• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) The matter described in the Material uncertainty related to Going Concern section above, in our opinion, 
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company. 

(g) 'With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8". 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private company, Section 1 gy~~ ;t ted to 
the managerial remuneration not applicable. 



(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements - Refer Note 35(d) to the financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education an d Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

iv. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the 
notes to account, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate have been 
advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 
or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed in 
notes to accounts, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate have been 
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided in (a) and (b) above contain 
any material misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final dividend 
for the year. 

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration 

~ 
~o~ 
Vinesh Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 
UDIN No.: 2208 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 30 September 2022 



(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Bright Buildtech Private Limited on the 
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022 

(i) (a) 

(ii) 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(i)(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment under 
which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which, 
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In 
accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were verified during the year and 
according to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the 
Company does not hold any immovable property in the nature of 'Property, Plant and Equipment'. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year, being under 
cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable. 

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the 
Order are not applicable. 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having regard to the 
nature of inventory, the physical verification by the way of verification of title deeds, site visits by 
the Management and certification of the extent of the work completed by the competent persons, 
are at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification . 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the 
Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or financial institutions on 
the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order 
are not applicable. 



(iii) During the year, the Company has not made any investment in or provided any guarantee or security. 
The Company has granted unsecured loans and advances in the nature of loans, to companies during 
the year, in respect of which: 

(iv) 

(a) The Company has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans, to Companies, the details of which 
are as given below: 

Particulars 

Aggregate amount granted during the year 
- Holding/ Ultimate Holding Company 
- Entities under significant influence 
- Others 

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date: 
Holding/ Ultimate Holding Company 

- Entities under significant influence 
- Others 

Loans 
( Rs./Lakhs) 

13,000.00 
817.96 
13.84 
13,824.32 

13,083.83 
817.96 
964.11 
14,865.90 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the terms and conditions of loans granted by the Company are prejudicial to the Company's interest on 
account of the fact that these loans have been granted free of interest. 

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and 
payment of interest has not been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given 
to us, these loans are repayable and the repayment of principal amounts has not been demanded 
by the Company. In our opinion, the question of repayment being regular does not arise. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans or 
advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining 
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, loans or advances in 
the nature of loans granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year has not been 
renewed or extended or fresh loan extended to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the 
same party. 

(f) The Company has granted Loans or advances in the nature of loans which are repayable on 
demand details of which are given below: 

Particulars 
Aggregate 
advances 
(Rs./lakhs) 

amount of loans I 
in nature of loans 

- Repayable on demand (A) 

Agreement does not specify any 
terms or period of repayment (B) 

Total (A+B) 
Percentage of loans/advances in 
nature of loans to the total loans 

Other parties Related Parties 

2,034.74 13,901.79 

2,034.74 13,901.79 
12.77% 87.23% 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Compan ,,-:;;:::=:=~!,..,.,· ith the 
provisions of Sections 185. The Company is engaged in the business of real estat h has 



been classified as infrastructural facilities as per Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly, 
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither 
accepted any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and further the 
Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of 
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not specified 
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's 
products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there have been 
significant delays in deposit of undisputed statutory dues including income-tax and provident fund, 
to the appropriate authorities for the year. 

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to any liability 
for duty of customs, excise duty, services tax, value added tax, sales tax and employee state 
insurance. 

Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding at the year-end for a period 
of more than six months from the date they became payable are as follows: 

Name of the 
statute 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Nature of 
the dues 

Income Tax 

Amount 
(Rs./ Lakhs) 

133.96 

Period to which 
the amount relates 

2020-21 

Remarks, if any 

It is resultant to 
restatement of financial 
statements for the 
previous year 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to 
in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with ·the appropriate authorities on account of any 
dispute except for the following cases: 

Name of Nature of 
the statute the dues 

Income Tax Income 
Act, 1961 Tax 

Income Tax Income 
Act, 1961 Tax 

Income Tax Income 
Act, 1961 Tax 

Amount 
(Rs./ 
Lakhs) 

151.91 

94.55 

453.47 

Period 
to 
which 
the 
amount 
relates 

2014-15 

2015-16 

2017-18 

Amount 
paid under 
protest 
(Rs./Lakhs) 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Commissioner 
of Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Commissioner 
of Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Commissioner 
of Income T 
(Appeals) 

Remarks, 
if any 



Value Sales tax 
Added Tax 
Act 

Value Sales tax 
Added Tax 
Act 

112.42 2013-14 

73.94 2014-15 

Joint Excise 
and Taxation 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

Joint 
and 

Excise 
Taxation 

Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions 
relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 ). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(viii) of the Order are not applicable. 

(ix) 

(x) 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 
However, the Company has defaulted in repayment of government dues during the year, which are 
detailed below: 

Particulars 

Government dues* 

Amount of default 
(Rs./ Lakhs) 

443.21 
471.17 
263.69 
954.56 
2,132.63 

No. of days 
delay 

1720 
1536 
1483 
1301 

Remarks 

* Interest (including penal interest) of Rs 2,528.80 lakhs is also payable as on 31 March 2022. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company 
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were applied 
for the purposes for which the loans were obtained 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short­
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does 
not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) 
and (f) of the Order are not applicable. 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not 
raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during 
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has made 
private placement of equity shares. In respect of the same, in our opinion, the Company has 
complied with the requirement of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Ac ':l;t::Ci:t.!:!1.1;1 ed there 
under. Further, in our opinion, the funds so raised have been used f W§~!!P.lQ....S:E~ hich the 



(xi) 

funds were raised . During the year, the Company did not make preferential allotment/ private 
placement of convertible debentures (fully/ partially/optionally) . 

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations giv en to us, no 
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period 
covered by our audit. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has 
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 (as amended) with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this 
report. 

(c) As represented to us by the management there are no whistle blower complaints received by 
the Company during the year. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the Order are not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been 
disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of 
Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have an 
internal audit system as it is not required to have an internal audit system as per Section 138 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) (a)-(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company 
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them covered 
under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable. 

(xvi) 
(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly, 

provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid 
Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) 
(b) of the order are not applicable. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company ("CIC") as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable. 

(d) The Group (has no CIC)/(does not have more than one CICs) which are part of the Group. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable. 

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses (Excluding interest on debentures recognised as per Ind AS 109) of 
Rs. 855.38 lakhs in the current financial year and Rs.56.45 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 
(xviii) of the order are not applicable. 

(xix) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financia iqjaj00jl$,f~~ · formation 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directo ~~J:rrcn~~,& plans and 



based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, material uncertainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the dat e of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. Also r€fer 'Material 
Uncertainty related to Going Concern' paragraph of our main audit report. 

(xx) Since the provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable 

(xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 
subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not 
applicable. 

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registra · ~=~ /N500045) 

# 
·;}"95 

"vf.sh Jain 
Partner 
Membership 
UDIN: 2208770 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 30 September 2022 



Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to 
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of 
our report to the Members of BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED of even date) 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of BRIGHT 
BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company's business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to 
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements 

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's 
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. \I-~ N & 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financia I statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial controls with reference to the financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material 
weaknesses were identified in the design and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements as at 31 March, 2022 

a. The Company does not have an appropriate control over recognition of revenue and related cost in the 
correct period. This has resulted in prior period adjustments and restatement of revenue, cost of goods 
sold and other related account balances of comparative reported period as at and for the year ended 31 
March 2021 . 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects and possible effects of the material weakness described in 'Basis of 
Qualified Opinion' paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial 
controls system with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference 
to the financial statements operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control with 
reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial 
reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,. 

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP 
Chartered Acco 
Firm Registrati 

of' 
~~ 
Vinesh Jain 
Partner 
Membership N . 
UDIN: 22087701 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 30 September 2022 



Assets 
Non-current assets 
a. Property, plant and equipment 
b. Financial assets 

i. Other financial assets 
c. Income tax assets (net) 
d. Other non current assets 

2 Current assets 
a. Inventories 
b. Financial assets 

i. Investments 
ii. Trade receivables 
iii Cash and cash equivalents 
iv. Other bank balances 

v. Loan 
c. Other current assets 

T eta I assets 

Equity and liabilities 
1 Equity 

a. Equity share capital 
b. Other equity 

Total equity 

2 Liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
a. Financial liabilities 

i. Borrowings 
b. Deferred tax liabilities 

Current liabilities 
a Financial liabilities 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022 

Note No. 

3 

5 
9 
6 

8 

4 
11 

12 
13 
7 
6 

14 
15 

16 
10 

Borrowings 16 
ii. Trade payables 

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 17 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 17 
enterprises 

iii. Other financial liabilities 18 
b. Other current liabilities 19 
c. Provisions 20 

Total liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ lakhs 

26.41 

9.01 
251.85 
472.91 
760.18 

39,374.10 

56.75 
333.21 

6.10 
15,307.33 

812.31 

55,889.80 
56,649.98 

1.16 
(11.335.96) 
(11,334.80) 

20.461 .52 

20,461.52 

12,893.06 

8.78 
1,392.49 

8,391.82 
24.701.16 

135.95 
47,523.26 
67,984.78 

56,649.98 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ lakhs 
(Restated) 

31 .65 

1.263.28 
161.34 
472.91 

1,929.18 

36,629.23 

11 ,745.73 

396.27 
223.06 

4,145.50 
1,475.52 
1,276.60 

55,891.91 
57,821.09 

1.09 
(8,328.08) 
(8,326.99) 

24,866.69 

24,866.69 

18.365.19 

26.39 
1,669.94 

7.930.16 
13,155.75 

133.96 
41,281.39 
66,148.08 

57,821 .09 

In terms of our report attached 
For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP For and on bMaBfa~TEWd/b~T~GH: 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 000050 

~~ 
~hJain 

Partner 
Membership No. 087701 

Place. ~ U.rLlA1~~ 
Date: 3,0 Sefti:mtib-L. -~=~ 

Bright Buildtech Private Limited 
.,, 

"1/) 

~ pSinghGil l 
Director 
DIN: 01599882 

Place: ~ ~°' 
Date: ?,o Sefl-t•>'ib/!.J\.. Q..o 2.1.. 

Pratap Singh Rathi 
Director 

DIN: 05195185 

Place: l'v&1°~ 
Date: 30 ~pl-e.rrbe>i_ 2-02-L 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March , 2022 

Revenue from operations 
II Other income 

Ill Total income (I+ II) 

IV Expenses 
a Cost of land/ development rights 
b. Employee benefits expense 
c. Finance costs 
d. Depreciation and amortisation expense 
e. Otherexpenses 

Total expenses (IV) 

V ProfiU(Loss} before tax and exceptional items(III-IV) 

VI Exceptional Item 

VII ProfiU (Loss) before tax (V-VI) 

VIII Tax expense 
a. Current tax 
b. Deferred tax 

IX ProfiU(Loss) for the year (VII-VIII} 

IX Other comprehensive income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurement of the defined benefit liability 
Income tax relating to above 
Other comprehensive income for the year 

X Total comprehensive income for the year (Vlll+IX} 

XI Earning per equity share 
Equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each 

Basic (Rs. Per share) 
Diluted (Rs. Per share) 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

In terms of our report attached 
For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045 

~lyf[ 
Vinesh Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 087701 

Place: ~....,.,L<..yc.n-,. 
Date: 3o SeellbYi°'-.. '2--o'L 

Note Year ended 
No. 31 March, 2022 

Rs./ lakhs 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
29 

30 
30 

1,777.74 
21 .85 

1,799.59 

332.93 
83.81 

4,369.04 
7.24 

865 48 

5,658.50 

(3,858.91) 

(3,858.91) 

(3,858.91) 

(3,858.91) 

(34,974.36) 
(34,974.36) 

A/J 

4.cp Singh Gill 
Director 
DIN: 01599882 

Place:1,Je\'do... 

Date: 3 u Septer"be>-.. 'l.-02.-'L 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ lakhs 
(Restated} 

2,531.06 
258.68 

2,789.74 

530.50 
47.51 

4,689.57 
6.90 

157.40 
5,431.88 

(2,642.14) 

(7,667.84} 

(10,309.98) 

133.96 

133.96 

(10,443.94) 

(10,443.94) 

(104,288.89} 
(104 ,288.89) 

Pratap Singh Rathi 
Director 
DIN : 05195185 

Place: 1'-ioZclq 
Date: ?,o Sefl-e.,,lb<!.!L Q.[)2..rL 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2022 

A. Cash flow from operating activities 

ProfiU(Loss) before tax 
Adjustments for : 
Depreciahon and amortisation expense 
Interest income 
Allowance for expected credit loss 

Bad trade and other receivables. loans and advances writlen off 

Finance cost 

Changes in working capital 

Adjustments for (increase) I decrease in operating assets: 

Inventories 

Trade receivables 

Other current assets 

Loan 

Other non-current financial assets 

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

Trade payables 
Other current financial liabilities 
Other current liabilities 

Prov1s1on 

Cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities 

Income laxes paid (net) 

Net cash generated from/ (used In) operating activities 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 
Purchase or property. plant & equipments 
Other bank balances 
Interest received 
Sale or investments in Subsidiary 
Sale of current investments 
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 

C. Cash flows from financing activities 

Repayment ol long term borrowings 

Proceeds from long term borrowings 

Repayment of short term borrowings 

Proceeds from issue or share capital 

Interest paid 

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 

Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year (refer note 12) 

Figures in brackets indicate cash outnow. 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

In terms of our report attached 

For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm·s Registration No. 000050N 

~~£ 
Partner 

Membership No 087701 

Place. ~ LUi.LLt,'""-'•'1 
Date. ~ s,.f~VL u, 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

(3 858.91) 

7.24 
(21.56) 

287.66 

4,369.04 

783.47 

(2.744.87) 

51 .86 

464 29 

(13 831 .81 ) 

1,254.27 

(295.06) 
461.66 

10.986.07 

1.99 

(2,868.13) 

(90.51) 

(2,958.64) 

(2.00) 
4.139.40 

21 .56 

11 ,745.73 
15,904.69 

(5.658.89) 

1 .253.72 

(5.472 13) 

851 .10 

(3.809.69) 

(12,835.89) 

110.16 

223.05 

333.21 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 
(Restated) 

(10.309.98) 

6.90 
(258.06 ) 

7.667.84 

4.689.57 

1,796.27 

(382.48) 

648.73 

375.44 

(400.19) 

0.05 

(202.94) 

(529.68) 

1,305.20 

(13.48) 

1,291.72 

(2.80) 
168.98 
258.06 

1.00 

425.24 

(1.285 70) 

1.132 11 

(943,61) 

1.000.00 

(1 .611 13) 

(1,708.33) 

8.63 

21 4.42 

223.05 

Bright Buildt~ Private Limited 

/) 

~ Singh Gilt Pratap Sin 

Director Director 

DIN 01599882 DIN 05195185 

Place ~""'"'cl'-'- Place t06f4.o_ 
Date. 2,a +l'lbe'l..2..ll.2.. Date· :!,o Sepfi.~ 'l..O~'L 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statoment of changes In equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

A. Equity share capital 

Equily shares of Rs 10 each issued, subscnbed and fully paid 

Balance as at 31 March, 2020 
Changes in equily share capilal due lo prior period errors 
Reinslaled balance at !he beginning of the year 

Issue or equily share capital 
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 
Changes in equily share capilal due lo prior period errors 

Rc1nslated balance at !he beginning of lhc year 

Issue of equily share cap1lal 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 

B. Other equity 

Balance as at 31 March, 2020 
Changes in accounling policy/pnor period errors 
Reslaled balance at !ho beginning of !he previous 
reporting period 
Profill(Loss) for !he year (sec note 46) 

Premium on issue of shares 
Other comprchensf\le income for lhe year, ncl of income 
lax 
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 
Changes in accounling policy/prior period errors 
Reslaled balance al !he beginning of !he previous 
repor1Ing period 
Profill(Loss) for the year 
Premium on issue? of shares 
Other comprehensive income for lhc year, ncl of income 
lax 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 

See accompanying noles forming part of the financial stalements 

In 1erms or our report anached 
For S. N. Ohawan & Co LLP 

Chartered Accounlanls 

Firm's R•~lion No. OOOOSON 

~t>x 
Vincsh Jain 

Partner 
Membership No 087701 

Place: ~ Ll.k~wvt 

Date: ~ ..!:c.(-'fe..~,l,(.•L Q£J 

No. of shares Rs. / Lakh 

10,000 1.00 

10,000 1.00 
678 0.09 

10,878 1.09 

10,676 1.09 
747 0.07 

11,625 1.16 

Retained Securities Total 
earnings premium 

Rs./ Lakh Rs. I Lakh Rs. I Lakh 

1, 115 95 1,115.95 

1,115.95 1,115.95 

(10,443.94) (10,443.94) 
999.91 999,91 

(9,327 .99) 999.91 (8,328.08) 

(9,327.99) 999.91 (6,328.06) 

(3,858 9 1) (3,858.91 ) 
051 03 051.03 

(13,186.90) 1,850.94 (11 ,335.96) 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE 
For and on behalf or the Board or Dir 

Bright Ouildtucp-Privatc Limited 

// 

L.inghGill 
Director 
IJIN 01599882 

Place· (\J of~ 

ECTOR 
Pratap Singh Rathi 
llireclor 
DIN. 05195185 

Dale ~o sep~Mhe>,, 201-'2..-



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

Corporate information 

Bright Buildtech Private Limited ('The Company'), was incorporated on 23 Febrl)ary, 2006. The Company operates as a real estate developer 
primarily covering residential projects. The operations of the Company span all aspects of real estale development, from the identification and 
acquisition of land, to the planning, execution and marketing of the projects. 

The Company is a private company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The 
registered office of the Company is located at D-35, Anand Vihar, Delhi 11 0092. The Company's CIN • U45201 DL2006PTC146221. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 30 September 2022 

Significant Accounting Policies : 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2.2 Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classificalion. An asset is treated as current when 
it is: 

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period , or 
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

2.3 Basis of preparation and presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values 
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at 
the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the 
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take 
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure 
purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 and 
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fa ir value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs 
to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described 
as follows: 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement 
date; 

• Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
· and 

re unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE I 
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2.4 Use of estimates 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
GIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management 
of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent 
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. 

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities within the next financial year. is in respect of valuation of deferred tax assets and provisions and contingent liabilities. 

Valuation of deferred tax assets 

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy for the same has been explained 
under Note 2.9 

2.5 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the Company will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange of 
goods or services that will be transferred to the customers taking into account contractually defined terms of payments. Revenue excludes taxes 
and duties collected on behalf of the Government and is net of customer returns, rebates, discounts and other similar allowances. 

i. Revenue from real estate projects - The Company derives revenue, primarily from sale of properties comprising of both commercial and 
residential units. Revenue from sale of constructed properties is recognised at a 'Point of Time', when the Company satisfies the 
performance obligations, which generally coincides with completion/possession of the unit. To estimate the transaction price in a contract, 
the Company adjusts the contracted amount of consideration to the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing 
component. 

ii. Revenue from sale of land without any significant development is recognised when the sale agreement is executed resulting in transfer of all 
significant risk and rewards of ownership and possession is handed over to the buyer. Revenue is recognised, when transfer of legal title to 
the buyer is not a condition precedent for transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer.The revenue from sale of land is 
recognised at the point of control to the buyer after the execution of sale deed. 

iii. The revenue on account of interest on delayed payment by customers and expenditure on account of compensation / penalty for project 
delays are accounted for at the time of acceptance / settlement with the customers due to uncertainties with regard to determination of 
amount receivable/ payable. 

iv. Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis. Interest income on other financial instruments is 
recognised using the effective interest rate method. 

2.6 Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of 
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest 
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that 
asset's net carrying amount on in itial recognition. 

2.7 Leases 

As a lessee 

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a tease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at 
cost, which comprises the in itial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any 
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on 
which it is located, less any lease incentives received. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the 
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same 
basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for 

ents of the lease liability. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE L 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using 
the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company 
uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following 
Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date; 

Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 
The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if 
the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the company is 
reasonably certain not to terminate early. 

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease 
payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a 
residual value guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. 

When the lease liabi lity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the rig ht-of-use asset, or is 
recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 

2.8 Foreign currencies 

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee (Rs.). 

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency 
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and 
losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

2.9 Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit 
and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. 

The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are general ly recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not 
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable 
profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset 
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would fol low from the manner in which the Company 
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or 
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or dir · quity respectively. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LI I D 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

2.10 Property plant and equipment 

Property plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost of acquisition or construction net of 
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss (if any). 

Assets costing Rs.5,000 and below are fully depreciated In the year of acquis1t1on. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part Is derecognised. Repairs and maintenance are 
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation is computed on Straight-Line Method Method ('SLM') based on useful lives, determined based on internal 
technical evaluation as follows: 

Type of assets 

Plant and machinery 
Office equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers and Laptops 

Method 

SLM 
SLM 
SLM 
SLM 

Useful lives 
estimated by the 

management 
(in years) 

15 years 
5 years 
10 years 
3 years 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed. and adjusted if appropriate. at the end of each reporting period. 

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains and losses arising from disposal of property plant and equipment which 
are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in 
the income statement when the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

2.11 Impairment of tangible 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible lo determine whether there 
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount 
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it Is not possible to 
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash 
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, 
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest 
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows 
have not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses. the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is 
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed 

. . . ' . . 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC 146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

the carrying amount that would have been determined had no 1mpa1rment loss been recognised tor the asset (or cash­
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised 1mmed1ately in profit or loss 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE L 



2.12 Inventories 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC 146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

Inventory comprises completed property for sale and property under construction (work-in-progress). Land cost. 
construction cost, direct expenditure relating to construction activity and other cost during construction period is 
inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use. Costs incurred/items purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/received. 

i. Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost and net rehsable value. Cost of inventories are determined by 
including cost of land (including development rights), internal development cost. external development charges, 
materials, services, related overheads and apportioned other costs. 

ii. Work in progress is valued at lower of cost and net relisable value. Work-in-progress represents costs incurred in 
respect of unsold area of the real estate projects or costs incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be 
recognised. Cost comprises cost of land (including development charges), internal development cost . external 
development charges, materials, services. overhead related lo projects under construction and apportioned other 
costs. 

2.13 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event. it 
is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount 
of the obligation. 

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at 
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation . When a 
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present 
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material) . 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party. a 
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the 
receivable can be measured reliably. 

Onerous Contracts 

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous contract is 
considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations 
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract. 

2.14 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of qualifying assets. which are assets 
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. are added tc, the cost of those 
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets 
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LI 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN · U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

2.15 Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company entity becomes a party to the cont ractual provisions 
of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition or issue of financia l assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair 
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as 
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

Financial assets 

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way 
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established 
by regulation or convention in the market place. 

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value. depending on 
the classification of the financial assets. 

Effective interest method 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of a llocating interest 
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and 
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument. or. where appropriate, a shorter period, to the 
gross carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instrumenls other than those financial assets classified as at 
FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income" line item. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at FVTPL. In addition. debt 
instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at 
FVTPL. 

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated 
as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition 
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different 
bases. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. with any gains or losses arising on 
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or 
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is 
recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established. it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity. the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment 
and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

The Company has not made investments in equity instruments. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVAT 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Statement of changes in eguiry for the year ended 31 March 2022 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at 
amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or 
other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL. 

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. 
Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company In accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfal ls) , discounted at the origin a I effective interest 
rate (or credit -adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The Company 
estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call 
and similar options) through the expected life of that financial instrument. 

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit 
losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a 
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that 
financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of 
the life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 
months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months. 

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the previous 
period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial 
recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss 
allowance based on 12-month expected credit losses. 

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initia l recognition, the 
Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument instead of the 
change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default 
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as 
at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or 
effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. 

Derecognition of financial assets 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it 
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the 
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the 
transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may 
have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the 
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the 
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive 
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in 
profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. 

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of 
a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues 
to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those 
parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised 
and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that 
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise 
been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in 
oth1ei;..~~~ nsive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the pa at is no longer 
r ~u.se,e..q~ asis of the relative fa ir values of those parts. 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Statement o f changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

Financial liabi lities and equity instruments 

Classificat ion as debt or equity 

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance 
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its 
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is 
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments. 

Financial liab ilites 

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL. 

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the 
continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by 
the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies 
set out below. 

Financial liabilites subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the 
end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs 
of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest 
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and 
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability ,or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the 
gross carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Financial guarantee contracts 

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a 
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company entity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as 
at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: 

- the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and 

- the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with 
the principles of Ind AS 18. 

Derecognition of fi nancial liabili tes 

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or 
have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an 

f the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similar · I 
terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficult.i 
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new fina11cial liability. The 
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration pa id and payable is 
recognised in profit or loss. 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 

2.16 Recent accounting pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23 March. 2022. MC/\ amended the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules. 2022. applicable from 1 April. 2022. as below. 

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework 
The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acqu1s1t1on method. the identifiable assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabililies in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian 
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanls of India at the acquisition date. These 
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any 
significant impacl in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use 
The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from 
selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales 
proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its 
property, plant and equipment in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract 
The amendments specify that that the ·cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract·. Costs that 
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an 
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does 
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 109 -Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021) 
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent' test of Ind /\S 109 in assessing whether to 
derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial 
statements. 

Ind AS 106 -Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021) 
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any 
potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might anse because of how lease incentives were described in that 
illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements. 

For BRIGH1 BUILOTECH PRIVA1E 
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3 Property, plant and equipment 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance as at 31 March, 2020 

Additions 
Disposals 
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 

Additions 
Disposals 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance as at 31 March, 2020 
Depreciation expense 
Elimination on disposals of assets 
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 

Depreciation expense 
Elimination on disposals of assets 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 

Net earring amount 

Balance as at 31 March, 2021 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 

Notes: 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Plant and machinery Office equipment 

Rs./Lakh Rs./ Lakh 

1.96 

2.50 

4.46 

4.46 

0.51 
0.22 

0.73 

0.31 

1.04 

3.73 
3.42 

5.96 

0 30 

6.26 

6 26 

2.52 
1.33 

3.85 

1.36 

5.21 

2.41 
1.05 

Furniture and 
Fixtures 

Rs. /Lakh 

24.46 

24.46 

24.-:6 

1.15 
2.45 

3.60 

2.45 

6.05 

20.86 
18.41 

Computers and 
Laptops 

Rs./ Lakh 

8.71 

8.71 

2.00 

10.71 

1.15 
2.90 

4.05 

3.12 

7.17 

4.66 
3.54 

Total 

Rs./ Lakh 

41.08 

2 80 

43.88 

2 00 

45 88 

5.33 
6.90 

12.23 

7.24 

19.47 

31.65 
26.41 

1. During the current financial year and in the previous financial year there is no revaluation of Property, plants and equipment. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH Pl 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Slalcmcnls 

4 Investments 

I. Current 

a. Investment in debentures - al amortised cost 
- unsecured 

0.01 % Optionally convertible debentures ('OCD') 
- Lo1us Greens Constructions Private Limited 

15.00% Non convertible debentures ('NCO') 
- Lo1us Greens Cons1ruc1ions Priva1e Limi1ed 

Note: 
During lhe year, lhe company has sold lhe investmen1 in Op1ionally 
convertible deben1ures ('OCD') and Non convertible deben1ures ('NCO') . 
Refer no1e 39 10 1he financial slalemenls. 

5 Other financial asset 

I. Non-current 

a. Security deposi1s 
b. Accrued inleres1 on investments (refer no1e 4 and 39) 

Less: Allowance for expec1ed credi1 loss 

6 Other assets 

I. Non-current 

a. Advance for land 

II. Current 
a. Advances lo suppliers 
b. Advances lo Employees 
c. Prepaid expenses 

7 Loan 

a. Loan and advance to rela1ed parties (see note 'i' below and note 33) 
b. Loan and advance 10 o1hers 

Notes: 

Unsecured. considered good 

Unsecured, considered doubHul 

Less: Allowances for doubtful advances (expec1ed 
credi1 loss allowances) 

i. Details of loans given: 

As a1 March 31, 2022 
Type of borrower Amount of loan 

outstandin~ 
¾ of total loans 

Promoters 
Direc1ors 
Key manegerial personel 
Related parties 
• Fellow subsidiary 
• Companies under common control I Significant Influence 

8 Inventories 
(lower of cost and net realisable value) 

13.083,83 94 .12 

81 7.96 5.88 
13,901 .79 100.00 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE 
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As al 
31 March. 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

9.01 

9.01 

472.91 
472.91 

789 34 

22 97 
812.31 

13,901 .79 

1,405.54 

629.20 

2,034.74 

(629.20) 

15,307.33 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

3,611 .74 

8.133.99 

11 745.73 

9.01 
8,922.11 

(7,667.84) 
1,263.28 

472.91 
472.91 

1.250.93 
0.45 

25.22 
1,276.60 

83.83 

1,391.69 

629.20 

2,020.89 

(629.20) 

1,475.52 

As at March 31 , 2021 
Amount of loan 

outstanding 

83.83 

83.83 

% of total loans 

100.00 

100.00 

As at 
31 March, 2021 



9 Income tax assets (net) 

Tax refund receivables ( see note 46) 

10 Deferred tax liabilities / (Assets) 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

251 .85 
251.85 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

161.34 
161.34 

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (AS) 12 on "Income taxes" . Based on prudence, as at 31 March 2022, no 
deferred tax asset has been created on account of losses. Fur1her, due to uncer1ainty of future taxable income, deferred tax 
assets have not been recognised. 



11 Trade receivables 
a. Secured, considered good 
b. Unsecured, considered good (see nole 46) 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITE D 
CIN • U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Rs. / Lakh 

56,75 
c . Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk 
d Trade receivables . credil impaired (see note 46) 

Less: Allowances for doublful debts (expected crcdil loss allowances) 

Notes: 
1. Trade receivables ageing schedule 
As at 31 March 2022 

Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant 
increase m credrt nsk 

Undisputed Trade receivable - credit Impaired 

Disputed Trade receivables • considered good 

Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant 
increase in credit nsk 

Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired 

As at 31 March 2021 

Undisputed Trade Hoceivables - considered good 

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant 
increase in credit nsk 

Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired 

Disputed T radc receivables - considered good 

Disputed Trade receivables - which have significanl 
increase in credil nsk 

Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired 

12 Cash and cash equivalents 

a. 
b . 

Cash in hand 
Balances with banks 
- on current accounls 

13 Other bank balances 

a. Balance with banks 
• in fixed dcoosits account (sec note below) 

Note: 

Unbilled 

Rs./lakh 

Unbilled 

Rs./lakh 

Less than 6 
months 
Rs./lakh 

56 75 

56.75 

Less than 6 
months 
Rs./lakh 

243.32 

243.32 

320.77 
377.52 

(320,77) 

!320.77) 

56.75 

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment 
6 months • 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

car cars 
Rs./lakh Rs./lakh Rs./lakh Rs./lakh 

77,44 

243.33 77.44 

Outstanding for the lol lowing periods from due date of payment 
6 months . 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

car 
Rs./lakh Rs./lakh Rs.llakh 

108,62 

108.62 

C?ars 
Rs./lakh 

44.33 

33 11 

77.44 

0.03 

333.18 
333,21 

6.10 
6.10 

Deposit with banks having maturity for more than 3 months but less lhan 12 months are the deposits lying with banks 
against bank guarantees issued by the bank 10 various government authorities. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTr.CH P,mA 
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As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. / Lakh 

396.27 

33.11 
429,38 

(33.11) 

!33.11 l 
396,27 

Total 

Rs./lakh 

56 75 

320.77 

377.52 

Total 

Rs./lakh 

396.27 

33.11 

429.38 

0.03 

223.03 
223.06 

4 145.50 
4,145.50 



14 Equity share capital 

Authorised 
Equity shares of Rs. 1 o each 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity shares of Rs 10 each 

a. Reconciliation of equity shares 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 
Add: Increase during the year 
Balance as at the end of the year 

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

As at 
31 March,2022 

No. of shares Rs./Lakh 

10,050,000 1,005 
10,050,000 1,005 

11,625 1 16 

11 625 1.16 

As at 
31 March,2022 

No. of shares 

10,878 
747 

11 625 

Rs./Lakh 

1.09 
0.07 
1.16 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

No. of shares Rs. I Lakh 

10,050.000 
10,050,000 

10,878 

10,878 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

1.005 
1,005 

1 09 

1.09 

No. of shares Rs./Lakh 

10,000 
878 

10,078 

1.00 
0,09 
1.09 

The company has equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 O per share. Each holder ol equity shares 1s entitled to one vote per share. The 
company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the l3oard of Directors 1s sub1ec1 to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of Company_ the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after d1str1but1on 
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders During the year. the 
amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to equity shareholders is Rs Nil (as al 31 March. 2021 Rs. Nil). 

c. Shares held by Holdin!l Company 

Mega Town Planners Private Limited 
(formerly known as Three C Town Planners Private Limited 

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

No of Shares 

11,62b 

11,625 

As at 
31 March, 2021 
No. of shares 

10,878 

10,878 

Name of shareholder 
Year ended 

31 March, 2022 
Year ended 

31 March, 2021 

Mega Town Planners Private Limited 
(formerly known as Three C Town Planners 
Private Limited ) 

e. Details of share held by Promoters· 

Promoter Name 

Mega Town Planners Private Limited 
(formerly known as Three C Town Planners 
Private limited ) 
Mr Ajay Kumar 
(Nominee of behalf of Mega Town Planners 
Private Limited) 

• As def ind under the Companies Act, 2013 

No of shares 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

11 ,625 

No of shares % holding 

11 ,624 99.99 

0.01 

11 ,625 100.00 

¾ holding 

100 00% 

No of shares 

Year ended 

31 March, 2021 

10.878 

No o f shares % hold ing 

10,877 99 99 

0 01 

10,878 100.00 

% holding 

100.00% 

% change 

2019 the name or the Holding Company has been changed from Three C Town Planners Private Limited 
·- -=;:;;;;;;;::;:,,__,_ 

to Mega Town 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVAT 

DIRECTOR 



15 Other equity 

a. Retained earnings 
b. Securities premium 
c. Other comprehensive income 

Other equity consist of the following 

i. Retained earnings 

Balance at the beginnning of year 
ProfiU(Loss) for the year (see note 46) 

ii. Securities premium 
Balance at the beginnning of year 
Premium on issue of shares 

Note: 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Debenture redemption reserve has not been created during the year. 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

(13,186.90) 
1.850.94 

(11,335.96) 

(9,327.99) 
(3,858.91) 

(13,186.90) 

999.91 
851 .03 

1,850.94 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

DIRECTOR 

(9,327.99) 
999.91 

(8,328.08) 

1,1 15.95 
(10,443.94) 

(9,327.99) 

999.91 
999.91 



16 Borrowings 

I. Non-current borrowings 

a. 1% Non Convertible Dcbcnlurcs ('NCO') (sec note 'I' below) 
-Unsecured 

b. 1 % Non Convertible Debentures ('NCO') (sec note 'I' below) 
-Unsecured 

c Loans rrom banks 
. Secured- at amoniscd cost 
1 Yes Oank L11n11cd (see oote 'II' bclowl 

d Loans lrom o thers 
i. Loan From NOFC's (sec note 'Ill' below) 
ii. Loan from rclalcd party (sec note 'IV' below) 

Less ; Amount disclosed under 'Current maturities of long term debt' 

II. Current borrowings 
Unsecured - at omor11scd cosl 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITEO 
CIN • U45201 DL2006J>TCH622 1 

Noles formin part to Financial Statements 

a Deferred payments (refer note V below) (including accrued interest) 
b I cans and advances from related parties (sec nolc 'IV' below) 
c l oans and advances from others (sec note 'VI' below) 
d. Current maturrlies of long term debl (Refer Note II above) 

Notes: 

I. Detai ls of NCO issued by the Company 

a, Rain of mtcrcst: 

1 % interest on NC D's shall accrue on 31 March every year and shall be paid subject lo ava1lab1lily o! d1stn1Jutablc profits. 

b Terms and cond1hons 

/\sat 
31 March, 2022 

Rs, / Lakh 

11 , 260.56 

7 , 947.24 

19,207.80 

1,253.72 

1 253.72 

20 4 61.52 

4,661 43 
566.48 

7.fl65 15 

12893.06 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs . / Lakh 

12,07444 

8,533 50 

20,608.02 

3,858.56 
J 858.56 

4,250.67 
4,258.67 

3,058 5G 

24 866.69 

4.661 43 
57S 35 

9,269.85 
3,8!:i8.56 

18,365.19 

215 no's (as al 31 March, 2020 215 no's). 1% Unsecured. Rcdccm;1blc. Non-Convcrt1bl<! l)cbr.ntuu:s (NCDs) or l~r; lOG laktI.; cac11 arc outstanding lowards Clear 110111"011 
1:1vcs1mrm1s Ptc. Ltd (lender) 

i1. 150 no's (as at 31 March, 2020 150 no's). 1% Rated, listed, Unsecured, Redeemable, Cumulative No11-Co11vcn,blc IJcbcntc,rm: cNCIJsl of Hs 100 lakhs citch arc outstanding towards 
Clear I lon,on Investments Pie. Ltd (lender) 

iii During carhcr year. the Company has entered inlo an amendment agrccmcnl with lender undnr wn1ct, lhc Cr.mpriny h,is rcnwd I~.,;. U500 lakhs in Oclobc r 2019 and the lender has 
agreed to waive off Rs. 3000 lakhs 

iv Oul of the remaining debentures or Rs. 25.000 lakhs. Rs. 4,500 lakhs have lo be paid in S,!plcrnbcr 2020 and balance dcbent.irc;; ol Hs 20.~00 lakhs shall be rcdccmco on 1 
ScoIcmbcr. 2023 unless such dale 1s extended thereafter with mulual wriltcn agrccmr.nt between lhc Ct>mpany rind :nc 11•v r.,;:tcr I lowevcr the company has lai!cd to rcm1y l'1t!-
1nstallmcn1 due m September 2020 which 1s subsquenlly paid on 14 June 2021 . 

c r hc financial Ja lbilt1cs arc measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (Elf~) mc lhou. Amort1st!d cost 1s c;1lculatec by talc.rny ,n10 account ;my discount or orem1um on acQu1s1tio11 

and fees or costs lhat are an ,ntcgral part of the EIR. 

d fhc EIR. arnortisahon is included in finance Income In !he profit or loss. The losses arisin9 rrom impc.11rmcnt arc rcc:ogmscd in the prof11 or loss 

c The Company shall repay afong with principal dislributable surplus available wilh the Company as on lhc di'Jlr: of rcocmption 

There arc some conditions based on the tenns and conditions of the deblcnturcs with rcsµcct to the distributable profit the ctcw:I~; arc as follows. 

Firstly lowa,d coupon interest on NCD due. 

then 1oward part rcdumption of NCO uplo 95% of face value 

baluncc shall be considered as amount lor base case investor cnlillcrnent or adjusted investor cnullcmcnt (rcdcmpuon premium) alter laking 11110 accounl paymenls alrcody made to tile 
mvcstor 1ess amount equal 10 5% of the race value or !he NCO 

balance 10 full redemption of lhc face value of NCO. 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATt I 



II. Lo• ns from banks 

,1, Terms and conditions 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN . U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Term Loan. a finance facility is provided by the Yes !Jank Limited. Yes !lank Limited has prov,ocd a loan of lis 16.770 00 U1kl1 (as ill J1 March. 2020 Hs 16. 770.00 Lakh). repayable ,n ,a 
cQual qliancrly 1nslallmenIs after moratonum period of 12 months star1ing from 29 August. 2015 ;ind Inst mstallmcnl tailing due on 3l October. 2019 

[)urmg !he prcv10llS year 2020-21, the loan has been rescheduled and after lhc rcschcdulrnncmt, the la st ins!allmcnt da!c: 1s f;1llzr1~ cue n·i '.t 1 Oclobcr. 2071 and 1hr. Company has fully repaid 
the loan during the currcnl year 

b. Rate of interest 

Interest or 14.35% per annum (4.65% + Yes □ank one year MCLR (marginal cosl of lending ratcJ payable monthly is charged on ·outstanding borrowings dunng lhc year 

c. Security 

I he loan is secured by registered rnotgagc of lhe immovable project assets and development rights ol the project (Woodvmw Hcsidencics) 

Excius1vc charge on the movable fixed asscls and current assets including receivables (sold/ w1sold) of the pro1cc1 and Escrow of nll rccc,vablcs of project 

iu rcrsonal guarantee of Mr. Nlrmal Singh. Mr. Pratap Sigh Ralhl and Mr /\jay Kumar 

iv. Corporate guaranlcc of Mega Town Planners Privale Limited, Ace Landcraft LLP and Ace Mcg.J Structures Privote l im1lcd 

d. Details of terms of repayment in respect or the secured loans 

Particluars 

Uplo 1 year 
1 to 3 years 
3 to 5 years 
More th.Jn 5 years 

111. Loans from non banking financing companies 

a . Terms and conditions 

Am ount 
31 March, 2022 

Rs.I Lakhs 

Amount 
31 M•rch 2021 

Rs.I Lakhs 
J .U58 56 

During the current year the Company had entered into a common loan agreement with CS! l"inance I irrnted ('CSI ') ru1u Haiasthan Global Secunt1cs Private l1m,1cd ('l~GSPL'~ collcclivcly for 
closing loan facility with Yes Bank and proJcct financing. The CSL Finance Limited is the lead oankcr as per lhc comrnon loan agrcnmcnl 

b. Rate of Interest: 

lnlcresl of 16% per annum payable monthly is charged on ouIstandin9 borrowings during !he ycor. 

c. Security 

I he loan 1s secured by registered motgagc of lhc immovable projccl asscls and dcvclocmcnt nghls ol the proJCCI (Woodv11:w !ks1dunc1cs or /\cc Palm floors) 

ii. Exclusive charge on the movable fixed assets and current assets including receivables (sold/ u11s0Jd) of the project and Escrow of ult recc,vabtcs al pro1cc1 

iii. Personal guarantee ol Mr. /\jay Kumar and Mr. Pralap Sigh Rathi 

iv Corporate guarantee of Mega Town Planners Private Limited. 

d. Details o f terms of repaymont in respect of the secured loans 

Partlcluars 

Upto 1 year 
1 10 3 years 
3 to 5 years 
More than 5 years 

Amount 
J 1 March 2022 

Rs./ Lakhs 

1.2!i3 I? 

Amount 
31 March 2021 

Rs.I Lakhs 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PK1VATE LI 
v 

/? 

__/./J DIRECTOR 



IV. Loan from related parties 

a. Terms and condit ions 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIV/\ TE LIMITED 
CIN . U45201DL2006PTCH6221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statement~ 

Dunng the previous year. Ace Mega Structure Private Limited (related pany} has obtained loan from Yes bank wh,cn nas b<icn p;1ssco on by the rclalcd party to the Company. repayable 1n 12 
equal quarterly installments after moratorium period of 36 months starting lrom 16 July, 2022 and last installment lalh110 due 011 17 July. 2025 a11d lls 520.16 lakhs amounl have been 
transfcrr<.:d from trade payable as per the contractual arrangement with Iha party, 

b. Rate of interest 

lnlercsl or 11 .6 % per annum {2.80% -+ Yes Bank one year MCLR (marginal cost of lending rate) payable monthly 1s charg11d on 'outstanding borrowings dmmg the ycm 

c. Security 
Exclus,vc charge on land and building or 'Woodv1cw Rcs1doncics' proiect. 

Exclusive charge on the movable hxcd assets and current assets including rccc1vablcs (sold/ unsold) ol U1r. proir.ct and Escrow of alt receivables of µroJcct 

iii Personal guarantee of Mr Pratap Sigh Ralhi and Mr /\jay Kumar 

1v Curporale guarantee of lhe Company and Ace Landcraft LLP. 

d. Details of terms of repayment In respect o f the secured Joans 

Particula rs 

Upto 1 year 
1 10 3 years 
3 10 5 years 
More lhan 5 years 

Amount 
31 March 2022 

RsJ Lakhs 
5GG.40 

Amount 

31 March 2021 
Rs.I Lakhs 

3 ,5411 09 
709.7B 

v. lherc is delay in payment of government dues and interest on governmenl dues the outstanding amounl U!; al :1 1 March 2022 ,s as follows 

Period of Default (in days) 

Total 

1720 

1536 

1463 

1299 

Principal 
Amount • 

Rs.1 lakhs 

443.21 

4 71 17 

?.GJ Gn 

!)5'1 !i(i 

2,132.63 

• fhc,c is interest finc/ud1ng penal inlcrcsl) of f~s 2,528 80 lakhs which is also paynble as on J 1 Maren :.>072 

The Land license of lhc project land is the name of Orris lnfrastrucurc Private Limited. which enter in an arrnngcm~nl with Department I uw,1 and Country Planning ('OTCP') . Government or H aryanil 
for dcfcrrment of liab;lties with respccl 10 government dues. !he share of the Company in the dues and lhc v11h1ch Is now rcnayr1h:c in low 111!m1:1rnen! st.irt1119 from January 2022 10 ending on July 

?.023 

VI. Loans from others 
Loan from others is rcpayblc on demand.where interest is payable at the rate ol 8- 10% 

For BRIGHT BUILOTECH PRIVA1 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVI\TE LIMITED 
CIN · U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes rorming part to Financial Statcm~•~nl~~•--------·--------------------

17 Trade payablos 

a Tola! outstanding dues or micro and small enlerpnscs (sec nole below) 

b - lolal outslanding dues of crcdilors other than micro and small enterprises 

Notes: 
Ageing for trade payables outstanding• 
As al March 31, 2022 

(i) Total oulslanding ciucs of micro enterprises and 
small enlcrpriscs 

(11) r ola1 outstanding dues of crcd1tors other than micro 
cnlcrpriscs and small enterprises 

(iii) Oisputcd dues of micro enterprises and small 
cntcrpnsr.s 

(iv) Dispuled dues of credilors other lhan micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

As al March 31 , 2021 

(i) lotal outstanding dues of micro enlerpnscs and 
small cntcrpnscs 

(ii) l otal outstand1119 dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(iii) Oisputcd dues of micro enterprises and small 
cnlerpriscs 

{1v) Disputed uucs of creditors other than m:cro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

Not due 

Rs.llakh 

7 .52 

7.52 

Not duo 

Rs.llakh 

As at 

31 March, 2022 
Rs. I Lakh 

6 78 

1,392.49 

1,401.27 

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment 
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-J Years More than 3 years 

year 

Rs.llakh Rs.llakh Rs./lakh Rs.llak h 

3,65 

1109 7B 13.01 12 21 549,37 

813.43 13.61 17.34 549.37 

Outstanding for the following periods from due date o l payment 
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 years 

year 

Rs.llakh Rs.llakh Rs.llakh Rs./lak h 

;/1 .26 5 13 

!j!)?..ilfl 

---------~ 5~74.14 164.28 957.9 1 

• rhe ageing is done from the transaclion date. 

ii The above amounl of trade payables also includes amount payable to ils related parties (refer 
nolc 32). 

iii. The d1sdosu1 c of the amount outstanding lo micro enterprises and small enterprises arc as 
follows 

a the principal amount and lhc interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining 
unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year 

• Principal 
Interest due thereon 

o . the amounl ol lnloresl paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with lhe amounls 
of the paymenl made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting 
year. 

c lhc amount of interest due and payable (or the period (where lhc principal has been paid 
but interest under 1hc MS MED Acl. 2006 nol paid) 

d . T"hc amocnt of Interest accrued and remaining unoaid at the end of accounting year 

e The amoun1 of lurther interest due and payable even in lhe succeeding year, until such 
dale when the lnlcrcsl dues cts above arc actually paid to the small enterprise, for lhc 
purpose of d1sallowance as a deductible cxpondilurc under section 23 

D ues 10 Micro and Small L rucrprises have been determined to lhc cxlcnl such parties have 
been 1dentiflcd on lhc basis ol information collected by the Management. This has been relied 
upon 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVAT 

,dv 

-1 

8.78 

0.90 

1.62 

2.20 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

ris. I Lakh 

20 39 

1,669.94 

1,696,33 

Tota l 

Rs.llakh 

B.78 

1,392.49 

1 401 .27 

Total 

26.39 

1,669.94 

1 696.33 

26.39 
2.92 

2 92 



18 Other financial liabilities 

a . Current 

1. Interest accrued 
on Non Convertible Oebcnlures ('NCO") 
on borrowings from bank 

on borrowings from related parties 
on trade payable (refer nolc 17) 

19 Other current liabilities 

a Advances from customers (see note 46} 
b. Ad\lancc for sale of land 
c Statutory dues 

20 Provisions 

a . Current 
Provision ror income tax (net) 

Provision for employee benefits 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMll ED 
CIN -U45201DL2006PTCH6221 

Notes rorming part to financia l Statcr:icnts 

As at 
J1 March. 2022 

Rs./ L a kh 

0 ,389 .62 

2 .20 
8 391.82 

20,991 <G 
3.453,62 

256,08 
24 701 , 16 

1 JJ,96 
1.99 

135,95 

For BRIGHT BUIL~TECH PRIVATE ~ 

/7 
_//l DIRECTOR 

As at 
J1 March 2021 

Ro./ Lakh 

7.830.28 
<G 04 
50.92 

2.92 
7930.16 

9,G158G 
3.453,62 

0G.27 
13 155,75 

133,9G 

1JJ ,9G 



21 Revenue from operations 

a. Revenue from sale of land {see note 46) 

22 Other income 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVAT E LIMITED 

CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC 146221 
Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

a. Interest income earned on financial assets that are not designated as fair value through 
profit or toss: 

from banks on deposits 
on debentures 
other advances 

b. Interest on income tax refund 
c Scrap sate 

23 Cost of land/ development rights 

a. Plots and land {see note 46) 

24 Employeo bonefits expense 

i. Salaries and wages 
ii. Gratuity expense {l~efer note 36) 
iii. Contribution to provident fund 
iv. Staff welfare expense 

25 Finance costs 

a. Interest costs 
Interest on debenture 

ii . Interest on borrowing 
iii. Other finance cost 
iv. Interest on Statutory dues 
v. Interest on refund to customer 
vi. Interest on delayed payment to MSMEs 

26 Depreciation and amortisation expense 

a. DepreciJtion of property. plant and equipment 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

1,777.74 
1,777.74 

13.25 

8.31 

0.29 
21 .85 

332.93 
332.93 

66.22 
1.99 
0 98 

14.62 
83.81 

3.555.63 
746.59 

61 .24 
4.68 

0.90 
4,369.04 

7.24 
7.24 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 
{Restated) 

2,531 .06 
2,531 .06 

257.26 
0.80 

0.62 

258.68 

530.50 
530.50 

41.21 

6.30 
47.51 

3,359.77 
1,294.18 

15.80 
16.90 
2.92 

4,689.57 

6.90 
G.90 



27 Other expenses 

a. Rates and taxes 
b. Bank charges 
c. Travelling & Conveyances 
d. Legal and professional 
e. Payments to auditors (see note below) 
r. Business promotion 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 
Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

g. Bad trade and other receivables . loans and advances written off 
h. Miscellaneous expenses 
i. Printing & Stationery 

Note: 
Payment made to auditors comprises : (excluding GST) 
1. Statutory audit fees 

28 Exceptional Items 

Allowance for expected credit loss (see note 39) (loss) 
Reversal of allowance for expected credit loss 
Loss on sale of current investments 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

Rs./ Lakh 

188.38 
85.78 

222.62 
5.50 

21 05 
287.66 

37.44 
17.05 

865.48 

5.5C 
5.50 

7,667.84 
(7,667.84) 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. / Lakh 
(Restated) 

36.42 
20.18 

2.23 
75.25 

3.50 

19.82 

157.40 

3.50 
3.50 

(7 ,667.84) 

(7 ,667.84) 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVAT L 
v--

/1 ,( 

ECTOR 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN • U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

29 Income taxes 

Current tax 
For current year 
MAT credit 

Deferred tax 
In respect of the current year 

Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 

Other comprehensive income section 
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Reconcilation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by prevailing 

income tax rate 

ProfiV{loss) before tax 

Income tax rate (Current year MAT rate 17 .16%, 
Previous year income tax rate 26%) 
Calculated income lax expense 
De-recognition of Deferred tax on prudence 
Income tax expense 

30 Earning per share 

Net profit attributable to the shareholders {Rs./lakhs) 

Weighted average number of outstanding equity shares during the year 

Basic earning per share 
Diluted earning per share 

Rs./ Lakh 

(3,858.91) 

2~.17% 

(971 21 ) 
971 21 

(3.858 91) 

11,034 

(34,974.36) 
(34.97t. .36) 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh ·-

{Restated) 

133.96 

(10,309,98) 

25 17% 

(2,594 82) 
2,594 82 

(10,4'13.94) 

10,014 

(104,288.89) 
(104,288 89) 

For BR\G\-H BUILOiECH PRIVAiE 

//J 
r//l 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial S~acct:..cccin'--'e'-'-n'-'ts=------- - - -----------

31 Financial instruments 

i. Capital Management 

The Company"s objectives when managing capital are to 
a. safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern. so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits 

for other stakeholders, and 

b maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital 

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the 
Company. 

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. 

Consistent with others in the industry. the Company monitors capital on the basis of the fol lowing gearing ratio: 
Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents) d1v1ded by Total ·couIIy· (as shown ,n the bn!ance st1eet) 

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows· 

Debt 
Cash and Bank balances 
Net debt 
Total Equity 
Net debt lo equity ratio(%) 

1i. Categories of financial instruments 

Financial assets 
Measured at fair value through profit or loss 
Measured at cost 

Financial assets 
a. Current investments 

Measured at amortised cost 
Financial assets 
a. Cash and cash equivalents 
b Other bank balances 

c Loans and advances 
d . Trade receivables 

e Other non-current financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
a . Borrowings 

i. Long term borrowings 
i1. Short term borrowings 

o Trade payables 
c Other financial liba1lities 

- Non current 
• Current 

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Note 

'.2 

13 
7 

11 
5 

16 
16 
18 

·, g 

19 

/\s at Asat 
31 Marcl1, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh 
(Restated) 

33.35,l.58 43,231 .88 
(339 31) (4.368.56) 

33,015.27 38,863.32 
(11 .334.80) {8,326.99) 

-291.27% -466.72% 

11 ,745.73 

333 ?1 223 06 
6 10 4.145.50 

15,307.33 1,4'15.52 
56 75 396.27 

iJ 01 1,263.28 

20,461 .52 24.866.69 
12.893 06 18.365.19 
1 .401 ~7 1.696.33 

6,391 82 7.930 16 

The fair value hierachy is based on inputs lo valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or 
unobservable and consists of the following three levels: 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for 1dent1cal c1ssets or liabilities that the enuty can access al the 
measurement date: 

Level 2 inputs are ,nputs. other than quoted prices included w11h11• LcveI 1 tnilt are observaole !or lhe asset or liability uither 
directly or indirectly; and 

Level 3 inputs are unot>servabfe inputs for the asset or liability 

For financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 or fair value h1erachy have been valued using the cost approach to arrive at thc1r 
fair value 

The Company does not have any assets and liabilities which need to categone as 'falf value tnrough profi1 and loss' ano ·rair value 
through other comprehensive income' 

c BRIGHT B\JILD1EC\-I PRIVA1E ,or ,.... 
A 

//} 



iii. Financial risk management objectives 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
GIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

In the course or ,ts business. lhe Company ,s exposed prsmanly 10 In1eresI rates hqu,crny ano crernt ns<. which 'Tlay adversely impact 
lhe fair value or ils financial instruments. 

The Company has a risk management pohcy which nol only covers the fore,gn exchange nsks bul also other nsks associated with the 
financial assets andliabililies such as interest rate risks and credit nsks The rssk managemcn: policy ,s approved by the board or 
directors. The risk management framework aims lo 

- Create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest sate fluctuat ions on the Company's 
business plan. 

-Achieve greater predictability lo earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings ,n advance 

a. Market risk 
Market risk is the risk or any loss in future earnings, in reali1.able fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in 
the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes sn the snlerest rates and 
other market changes Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted wilh reasonable accuracy 

Foreign currency risk management 

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit and loss and equity, 
where any transaction references more than one currency er where assetslliabihties arc denominated in a currency other lhan 
the functional currency. 

As the Company has not transaction in currecy other than domestic currency. tnc Comoany Is not exposed 10 foreign currency 
nsk 

ii. Interest rate risk management 

Interest rate risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitsv,ty for changes in variable interest rates Any movement in the 
reference rales could have an impact on the Company's cash flows as well as costs 

The Company is subject to variable inlerest rates on some of ,ts interest bcsring l:ao1fit1cs Tl1e Company's interest rate 
exposure is mainly related to debt obligations. Also. the Company rcgutary review market interest rates compairing with the 
applicable rate of interest on liabilities. 

As at 31 March. 2022 and 31 March. 2021 . financial liability of Rs Nil and Rs NII, respectively, was subject to variable interest 
rates Increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates at the balance sheet date would result In decrease/increase ,n 
profiV(loss} before tax of Rs. Nil Lakhs and Rs Nil Lakhs for the year endced 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 . 
respectively 

The model assumes that interest rale changes are instantaneous parallel shifts in the yield curve Although some assets and 
habilities may have similar maturities or periods lo re-pricing, these may not react correspondingly to changes In market 
interest rates. Also, the interest rates on some types of assets and hab1ht1es may fluctuate with changes In market interest 
rates, while interest rates on other types of assets may change with a lag 

The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 100 basis pomts interest rate across all yield curves This calculation 
also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calc.itateo based on risk exposures outstanding 
as at that date The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period 

Th,s analysis assumes that all other variables. sn particular foreign currency rates remain constant 
(Note The impact Is 1nd1cated on the prof1V(loss} before lax basis} 

iii. Other price ris k 

The Company does not have any financial instrument which will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than 
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk}, hence the Company Is not significantly exposed to other pnce risk. 

for BRIGH1 BUIL01EC\-\ PRIVA1E 
V 
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b. Credit risk management 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
GIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Credit risk is the risk or financial loss arising from counterparty failure lo repay or service debt accord111g lo the contractual terms or 
obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the direct nsk or default and the r,sk or detenorat1on or creditworthiness as well as 
concentration risks 

Credit risk has always been managed through monitoring the credit worthiness of customers In the normal course of business 

The Company uses expected credit loss ('EGL') model lo assess the ImpaIrment loss or gain The Company uses a provision 
matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade recec1vables which is based on historical experience 

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision 

Opening balance 

Additional provision made 

Provision adJusled against the amount written off 

Closing provision 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Rs. I Lakh 

33 11 

207 66 

320.77 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. I Lakh 

33.11 

33.1 1 

The provision for loss allowances of trade receivables have been made by the management on the evaluation of tr<'tde 
receivables. The management at each reporting period made an assessment on rccoverat::lity of balances and on the best 
estimate basis the provision for loss allowances have been created 

c. Liquidity r isk management 

Liquidity risk refers lo the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obltgat1ons The ob1ecttve of hqu1d1ty risk management is 
lo maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements The Company has obtained fund 
and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. 

The Company also constantly monitors funding options ava,tablc! in the debt and capital markels with a view to matntointng 
r,nancial flexibility. 

During the year the Company generated sufficient cash flow operattons to meet ,ts f1nanc1a1 oblIgat1ons as and whe<' they fall due 

The table below provide details regarding the contractual matunt,es or s1gntf1cam financial hab1httcs as at 

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities 

As at 31 March 2022 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

As at 31 March 2021 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other financial liabilities 

32 Corporate social responsibility expenditure 

less than 1 
year 

Rs. I Lakh 

12,893.06 

820 95 
8.391 82 

18,365.19 

1.696 33 
7.930 16 

1 to 5 year more than 5 year Total 

Rs. / Lakh Rs . / Lakh Rs./ Lakh 

20.'161 52 33.35'1.58 
580 32 1.401.27 

8,391.82 

2'- .866.69 '13,231.88 
1,696.33 
7.930.16 

The Company has not meet the conditions of CSR rules. net worth, turnover and net profit hence the provisions of CSH not applicable to 
the Company 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIV 
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33 Related parties 

a. List of related parties 

i. Ultimate Holding Entity 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

a. Ace Landcraft Realtors Pvt Ltd formerly Ace Landcraft Realtors LLP (see note'1') 

ii. Holding Company 

a. Mega Town Planners Private Limited (formerly known as Three C Town Planners Private Limited) 

vi. Entities over which individuals mentioned in (v) point above are able to exercise control/significant influence and with 
whom transactions have taken place during the year: 

a. Ace Mega Structures Private Limited 
b. Ace lnfracity Developers Private Limited 

c. Star Landcraft Private Limited 

Note· 

i. Subsequent to the year end the Ace Landcraft Realtors LLP is converted into the Company. Ace Landcra ft Realtors Private Limited w.e.f 16 
September,2021 

For BRIGHT BUJLDTECH PRIVAT 
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b. T~nsaclions /b.1lancu outstanding with related p;in1cs 

Transactions during th!:!: yur 

E•pcnditurc incurred by related parties for the Company 

Ae.e V.cc;.t S:n.::.:ures :>nva:e !..1~ 1:ec 

A:;e lnfr.1:::1:y Developers ?:ivo1 :e l 1m1:cC 

Loans and advances taken 

A:::c Me~a S:ru::urcs ::invo1:c- ~ ..,1:c:: 
S:a: Lar.::cral: Pm1a:c L1m1:c::: 
Me;a Town :llar.rcrs ?riva:c _1m11cc :e.:1rhe• -tn::w'\ as Three C Tcwr: ? l.:1nnors 
:,r:vil:e L,rr:::cc~ 

Loans ilnd iildvanccs Q1vcn 

Ue;a Town P!anne· s :>m1a:e l1-n1:cc {ea:11c· ... n:iw°" as Three C 7~ Planners 
o:wa!e l•~ru:cc) 

Star landcraft Pnva1c l 1m11e:::i 

Loan$ and advances received back 

Ace Intracity Ocvclooers Pr1vatc LJmHed 

Loans and advances repaid 

Ace Mepa Structures Pnvale L1m11ea 
Ace Intracity Oevelol)ets Pnvale l1m1led 
Three C PropertJes Pnvate L1m1!ed 
Star landeriilll Privalc L1m1ted 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DU006PTC146221 

Notes form.!.!?i part to Financial Stoatcmcnts 

Holding/Ultim.alc Holding 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

Rs. I Lakh 

13,000.00 

13.0CC OC 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. J Lakh 

Entities over which individuals mentioned in oa-{v} 
above are able to exercise control/ significant Influence 

and with whom trannctions h;ave to1ken place during 
the year 

Year ended 
31 Marth, 2022 

Rs. I Ukh 

164.92 

16( 92 

810,48 

a10 ,a 

398.50 

398 50 

223.JJ 

183 81 

39 52 

Year ended 
31 March. 2021 

Rs. J Lakh 

10.50 

1<8.S:'.: 

~ 

778 83 
39 52 

536.05 

536,05 

1 440.04 

320,00 
124,63 
995.41 

Totaf 

Year ended 
31 M.uch. 20 22 

Rs, J Lakh 

lU.92 

16(. 92 

13,8,0."8 

i 3.CCO CO 

BIO.LB 

398,50 

398.50 

223.JJ 

183 8 1 

39,52 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. I Lakh 

1(8.50 

1(8 !,:) 

818.35 

778 83 
39 52 

536,05 

536 05 

1,440.04 

320,00 
124 63 
995 41 

UJ 
i= 

~~-
1--
§£ 
0::: 
a._ 

:::c 
0 
UJ 
1--
0 
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:::, 
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Purchase of services 

Ac.e Mc~a s:ruc:urcs Pnvatc L!m1:ed 

lntcrcst on non- currt!nt borrowini;is 

Ace McQa S1n.icturc5 ?nvate l1m1:ea 

ln!ercsl on currct'lt horrowinas 

Ace Vie;;a S:ruc:~res Pnvatc l u-.,1:cc 

ln:ercst income 

Star Lande.rat. ?nva:e Um1ted 

Issue or share capital {including sho,rc premium) 

W.c.:;a l own !:>Jan-c·5 °1va:c !..1m1!cc 

Holding/Ultim31e Holding 

YHr cndcd 
31 March. 2022 

Rs. / Lakh 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. / Lakh 

1,000,00 

1,C~O 00 

Entities over which Ind ividuals mentioned in 3-(vi) 
above :arc able to caercise control/ signiricant influence 
and with whom lrans3etions have taken pf3ce during 

lhc year 

Year ended 
) 1 March, 2022 

Rs. / Lakh 

1 271.91 

1,271 91 

_lli21 

282 53 

20.42 

2C .e2 

__!:_!!_ 

8 JS 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. I L:akh 

471.76 

471 76 

22.20 

n2c 

Year ended 
31 March, 20 22 

Rs. / Lakh 

1,271.91 

1,271 91 

282.53 

282 53 

20.t2 

20 t2 

_!d! 

8.31 

Total 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs I Lakh 

471.76 

t7I 76 

22.20 

22 20 

1,OOO.OO 

1,C::000 

~~~ 
~ > 
~ 
0-

G 
UJ 

§ 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 

Note!; formin_g__e_art to Financ ial Statements 

Holding/Ultimate Holding Entities over which individuals Total 
mentioned in a-(v) above are able to -,,;: 

exercise contro l/ s ignificant influence 0:: 
and w ith whom transactions have LL 

taken place during the year ::r::: 
u 
w ,-

As at As at As at As at As at As at 
0 
~ 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 :::> 
en \ Rs. / Lakh Rs. / Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh I-

Outstanding balances 
::r::: 

" (.9 

a:: 
Loans and Advances QaJlable 566.48 176.85 566.48 176.85 CD ~ 

c5 

\ u.. 
Ace Mega slructures Private Limited 561 77 113.73 561 77 113.73 
Ace Intracity Developers Private Limited 4 71 23.60 4 71 23 60 

Star Landcraft Private Limited 39.52 39.52 

Non-Current Borrowings 4 258.67 4 258.67 

Ace Mega structures Private Limited 4,258.67 4,258.67 

Accrued interest on borrowing 16.46 16.46 

Ace Mega structures Private Limited 16.46 16.46 

Trade Payables 
-- - --

249.47 249.47 

Ace Mega Structures Private Limited 249.47 249.47 

Trade Receivables 174.10 174.10 

Ace Mega Structures Private Limited 174.10 174.10 

Loans and advances Receivables 13 083.83 83.83 817.96 13901.79 83.83 

Mega Town Planners Private Limited ( formaly known 13,083.83 83.83 13,083.83 83.83 
as Three C Town Planners Private Limited ) 
Star Landcraft Private Limited 817.96 817.96 

Advances to suppliers 665.45 1 063.95 665.45 1 063.95 

Ace Intracity Developers Private Limited 665.45 1,063.95 665.45 1,063.95 

Eguitll share caQital [including share i;iremium} 1 852.10 1 001.00 1 852.10 1 001 .00 

Mega Town Planners Private Limited 1,852.10 1,001 .00 1,852.10 1,001.00 



34 Segment information 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN . U45201DL2006PTC 146221 
Notes forming part to Financial StatCmcnts 

The Chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource a llocation and assessment of segments performance focuses on real estate, the Company 
operates in a single business segment. The Company is operating in India, which is considered as single gcograpt,1cal scgmcnl. J\ccordmgly, the rcpor1i n g 
requirements for segment disclosure prescribed by Ind AS 108 arc not applicable 

35 Commitments and contingencies 

a The estimated a,nount of conlracts remaining to be executed on capital amounts and noI provided tor (not of advancr.s) arnount to l~s Nil (as al 31 
March. 2021 amount 10 Rs Nil). 

b. The Company has olhcr commitments. for purchase of goods and services and employee benefits In normal c0tirsc of business. 

c There were no amounts which were required lo be transferred to !he Investor Education and Protection r und by thn Company, 

d Conlingenl liabililies (lo the extent not provided for) 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 

Income tax 
VM 
Cuslomcr complaints pending in court· 

• II is not possible for the company to estimate cashoulflows. To extent lo which an outflow of 
fund will be required is dependent on the pending resolution or the respective proceedings/legal 
cases and it is determinable on receipt of judgcmcnVdccision pending with vanous 
forum/aulhorilieslcour1 

As at 
31 March,2022 

Rs. I Lakh 

699.93 
,or, 00 

As at 
31 March ,2021 

Rs. I Lakh 

9<.55 

e The Company did not have any 1ong-lcrm contracts including derivative conlracls ror which there wcr~ any malcm1I forcsccrnblc losses 

f. The Company has given corporate guarantee in respect of loan lakcn by Ace Mega Structure Pnvatc l inutcd ham Yes Bani< for f{s U2.JO Lakhs 
(Previous year Rs B2.30 LakhsJ 

36 Employee benefit p lans 

a. Defined contribution plans 
The Company makes Provident Fund. Employee State Insurance Scheme and Labour Welfare I und contnbu11ons which ;ire defined conInbut1on plans. 

for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, lhe Company is required lo conlnlJulc a specified percentage of the payroll costs to lund lhc benefits. 
The contribulions payable to lhese plans by the Company are at rales specified in the rules al the schemes. Employer's contnbuuon to provident fund 
and cmployce·s stale insurance scheme recognised as expense in the Slatcmcnt of Profil and Loss !or the year arc r1s undm 

Contnbulion to provident fund 

Year ended 
31 March 2022 

Rs. I Lakh 

0.90 
0.98 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

for BRIGHT BUl~TECH PRIVATE ~ E 
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b. Defined benefil plan 
Gratui ty 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

The Company has a defined bcncfil gratuity plan. Employee who have complclcd five ycms or morn al service gets a gratuity on d<?par1l1rc al 15 days 
salary (last drawn salary) for each compleled year of service. Tho scheme of graluily is unfunded 

In rcspecl of the plan in India, the? most recent valuation of lhc present value of defined bcncfil obhgn11on were earned as al 3 1 March, 2022 m which the 
presonl value of lhc defined benefit obligalion. and lhc relalcd current service cost and past service cost were measured usmg the project urnt crcdil 
method 

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations wcHc as follows: 

Discount rate (%) 

Expecled ratc(s) of salary increase 
Mortality rates inclusive of provision 
ror disability 
Relircmenl Age (Years) 
Withdrawal Rate(%) (Ages) 

Froin 41 to 44 years 
From 45 to 49 years 
From 50 lo 54 years 
Above 55 years 

Service cost: 
Current service cost 
Past service cost including curtailrnent gains/losses 
Components of defined benefit costs recognised In profit or loss 

Rcrnoasurcmcnl on the net defined benefit liability 
Actuarial gain/(loss) from change in demographic assumptions 
Actuanal gain/(loss) from change In financial assumptions 
Actuanal gain/(loss) from change ,n experience adjustment 
Actuarial gain/(loss) from plan assets 

Total 

Notes: 

As at 
31 March 2022 

7 1.7% 

7 00% 
1Al M(7.0 12 14) 

50 

0 33% 
5.56% 
2 70% 
1.39% 

Year ended 
31 March, 2022 

Rs. I Lakh 

1.99 

1.99 

As at 

31 March 2021 

Year ended 
31 March, 2021 

Rs. I Lakh 

I. The current service cost and the pasl service cost including cur1ailmcnt gainnosscs for the year ;trc mch,crnd m the 'l.mployec bcn<:fits expense· tine 
item m the Statement of profit and loss. 

i i. The remeasurement of the net defined liability is included in other comprchensrve income 

Iii. The Gratu,ty scheme of the Company is unfunded. 

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from lho Company's obligation In respect of defined benefit plan~ 1s as lollows· 

t Ui 
_ , , - • 1 1 _,.__ ... _ 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN . U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Movemcnl in the present value of the defined benefil obligation am as follows 

Defined benefil obligation at the beginning of lhe year 
Current service cost 

Interest cost 

Remeasurement (gains)/losses· 
/\ctuarial gain/(loss) from change in demographic a ssumplions 
Actuarial gain/(loss) from change in financial assumptions 

Actuarial gain/{loss) from change in cxpenencc adjustment 

Benefits paid 

Defined benefit obligation at the end o f the year 

Year ended 

J1 March, 2022 
Rs./ Lakh 

1 99 

1 99 

1.99 

Year ended 
J1 March, 2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

Significant acturial assumptions for the dctcrminallon fo the defined obligation arc dlscount rate, cxpC!ctcd salary increase and mortalily. The scnsilivity 
analysis below have been determined based on rcsonably possible changes of the rcspccllvc assumplions occurnno al the end of the reporting period. 
while holding all other assumptions constant. 

c. Sensitivity analys is: 

If lhe expected salary grO\vth increases (decreases) by O 50%, the defined benefit obhgation would changes as 

Discount rate 
Salary growth rate 

As at 
31 March, 2022 

Increase 

by 1.00% 
RsJlakh 

1.79 
2.22 

Decrease 

by 1.00% 
Rs./lakh 

2 23 
1.79 

Increase 

by 1.00% 
Rs./lakh 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

Decrease 
by 1.00¾ 
Rs./lakh 

ScnsiHv1ty for significant actuarial assumptions is compu!cd by varymg one actuarial assumption used lor the valuation of lhc defined benefit obligallon 
by one percentage, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant. 

37 Movement or inventory: 

a. Land and development rights: 

Opening inventory 
Add: Purchase or land 
Less: Cost or goods sold 
Closing inventory 

b. Construction work in progress: 

Opening mvenlory 
Add: material cost 
Add· cost of civil and finishing work 
Add: Rates and laxes 
Add: Overheads 
Closing inventory 

As at 

J1 March.2022 
Rs. / Lakh 

6 ,226117 
9.68 

332 93 
5.90J.62 

:I0.402 JO 
1.393.0 1 

96U 91 
495 95 

210.20 
JJ.470.49 

As at 
J1 March.2021 

Rs./ Lakh 

6,757.37 

530 .50 
6,226.87 

29.489.38 
467.57 

51 4 1 

288.93 
105.08 

J0.402.JG 

For BRIGHT BU~DTECH PRIVAT~IT 

//' DIRECTOR 



BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
GIN· U452010L2006PTC146221 

Notos forming pa rt to Financial Statements 

38 The Company entered into a Debentures Pledge Agreement (the 'Agreement') dated Occcmbcr o:L 201 11 with LOlllS Greens Cons1ruct1011s Private Limi ted 
(LG Construction') and IL&FS Trust Company Limited (the "Debenture trustee') to secure 4.500 non-cor1vcrt1blc debentures of fls 10 00 lakhs each issued 
by LG Constructions As per tho terms of the agreement. to secure the payments or repayments of the said debentures the Company has pledged ils 
investment Into 90 Non Convertible Debentures and 40 Optionally Convertible Debenlurcs ot LG Construcllons 

Further, as per the terms or Subordination Agreement dated December OJ. 2014 entered with Debenture trustee. the Company has agreed not to cla1rn, 
demand. receive or otherwise in respect or Company's debenture invcslments in I G Construclion 11II the lune lhc nforr.sa1d 4 500 non convertible 
debentures issue by LG construclron are paid and discharged in full. 

39 Ounng the year the Company has cnlercd into Debenture Purchase Agreement on 9 June 2021 ;1s pt:r agrr.crncnt !he Comp;-my has sold the: 90 rated. 

unlisted secured. redeemable, non convertible debcnlurcs ('NCO') of Rs 10,000.000 <?och and '10 Opt1011ully Convmt1blt! Dr.br:ntwcs ('OCD') of Rs 
10,000.000 each totall ing 10 Rs. 13.000.00 Lakhs at par. accordingly the provision for impairment on ;1ccrucd interest on 11wcstr11cnt aggregating 10 Rs 
7 .667 .84 Lakhs recognised during the previous year is reversed and actual loss on 1nvcstmcnt is rccogrnsed dl1nng lhc year 

40 The company has purchased devclopmenl right from Orris Infrastructure as earlier there wns join! agrcr.mcnt ol Bright and Oms infrastructure Due lo thi s. 
the company has filed an application for change in developers with Department Town and Country Planning (!HCP). Chandigarh whose approval was 
received on 22nd October 2021 

Also. lhe company has filed an application for Real Estate Regulatory Authority (RER/\) Licence with name ACr- PALM I loors (ea,licr it was ·woodiew 
Residencies') for which approval has been received on 22 February.2021 vide Registration certificate llCnU:1'/IIAl{EllNGGMMJ9/171/2021/07 according 
to which the said project is to be completed by December 2022 

41 Lease commitments 

The company does not have any non-canccllablc operaling lease. 

42 The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development. which has been classified as m1rastructural fac1ht1cs as per Schedule VI to the 
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of section 186 of the Companies l\cl arc not applicable lo the company and hence no disclosure under that 
section is required 

43 Conscqucnl to lhe disruption caused due 10 COVJ0-19. the Company has made an assessmnnl ns m March 31, 202:? ol mcovcrnb1hly of the carrying 
values of its assets giving due consideration to the internal and exlcrnal factors Further. on accotmt of cont,m,nd sprm1d nl COVI0-19 disc;iso 1n the 
country. the Company has made timely and requisite changes in lhc business model as rcqutred the Company 1s con1inuol1sly mo1111ormg lhc s11uation 
ansing on account of COVID- l 9 and will make approprialc aclion required. 1f any 

44 The Code on Social Secunty, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits. during employment and pool employment bc11ctits has rr.cc,vcd the Presidential 
assent in Scplcmbcr 2020. This Code has been publisned in the Gazette of India llowcvcr. the effccuvc dale from wn1ch !he changes arc apphcablc is yet 
to be notified and the rules for quantifying the financial impact arc also yet to be issued rhe Company well cvrJluatc the impact o f :1u: Code and will give 
appropriale impact in tho financial statements in the period ln which lhc Code becomes effective and lhc related rules arc pubhshed. 

45 During the current year, the Company has incurred loss of Rs. 3.859.41 lakhs. leading lo accumulated loss of Rs. 13.1H7.40 lc1kns and ncgalivc net worth 
of Rs 11 .334 BO.The Company is expecting the positive inflow from the sale or rcs1dentlal plots and flats of group housing sor.irty under development at 
Sector 89-90 in Gurugram. Further lhc Company is expecting lhe gain on scttlcmcnl of outstanding dcbcn1urcs as well. 

\REC10R 



46 Rest;,tcmcnl o t revenue ind profit and loss duo to prior period error 

IUUGIIT 8UJL0r(CH PHIVArl LIMIJfO 

CIN • U451O1DUOOGPIC1467J 1 

Noles fo,mine pan 10 Fin.inclal S1111cmenh 

Based on the agroemonlS 11 is observed lhal tho trnnstor deeds for 14 plots were regIs1crod In previous yea, 2020·21 and 1ne revcn1..c was 000\cd in tnc cuttcnl yc :i, 1021•'2 In terms cl Ind AS• O "Accoun11ng Pohcics. Changes 
1n /,ccounMg Est1ma1c, and Errors" Inc revenue cost ol goods sold trade rccc1vn0lcs ano advance from customers nave been rcs:a1co for lhc orev1ous year 2070 :?i i nu dctJdS of 1tcn1s arc as b elow 

As reported in 31 Maren. 2021 auchtcd r,nanc,al s1.i1cmcnts 

Adju:i1mcn1s on account of ratification of error of prior period 

• Rc11cnuc need lo be rcs1.ttcd ,n previous year 

. Cost ol tand solo nceo 10 De resoled in previous year 

• Amounl class1flod unoer aav.inces need lo be rectoss1f1cd lo 
dcblors 

• Income 1u on the rcs1a1ed revenue need 10 De rcco9n1scd 

Restalcd balance ast at 31 March. 2022 

Profit and Ion account 
A. lncomcl expanse rccongnlscd as por .audlled nnancl:,I st::11emen1 

Income 
Rovcnuo from opcratlom 

Total 

Expense 
Cost of noods sold 

Nol Income 011cr Eitpcnse 

B . Income/ expense rccongnlscd as per rest.lied financial statements 

Income 
Exoensc 
Tax cxocnsos 
Nel Income 011er Expense 

C. No1 Imo.act on Profll :and loss fA-0) 

O. Ima pct on Deferred tu 

e. Not lmpac1 

Rovcnuo Cost ot goods Income 1.1x Ptovlslon !or 
SOid expense IOUlion 

2,531 06 

530 50 

133 96 133 96 

25Jt.06 530.50 133.96 133.96 

Rc1.1ined c.arnings Inventory Trade receivables 

(11 , 1911 ~91 3715973 152 94 

1 866 60 

1~30 SO) 

243 33 

(9,327.99} 36 629.23 396.27 

For oF-.,uriT oulLU I c.vn rn, vn i - 1 

// :Yi 

!RECTOR 

Adv;;inco from 
customers 

11,903.59 

,, .2e1 73) 

9615.86 

Year ended 
31 March 

2021 

2.531 0G 
1530 SO) 

{133 96) 
i .86G 60 

{1,166.60) 

{1 ,166.60) 



F. ErtMI of rcsumcnl on the baltncc ShC!CI as al J1 M .. rch, 2021 

Assets Note As oil EUcct of As .JI 

N o 31 March 1021 res1:11cmcn1 l1 M1rch 2021 
HsJ l,1khs RsJ l.1khs RsJ l.1khs 

1 Non-current .1sscts (Rcs111cd) 

a Property, planl 3nd cqurpmcnl JI 6!> 3 165 

b F1nanc:,al 3SSC\S 

' 01her financial .isscls 1.263 78 1.263 28 
c Income 1ai assets tnclJ 161 JI, 16i 34 

d Olhcr non c:urrc nl assc\s 1172 91 472 91 

1.929.18 1,929.18 

2 Current 3UCIIS 

a lnvcntoncs A 37.1~9 73 1530 50) 36,629 23 
b F1nanc1al 3SSCIS 

' tnvcs1mcnts 11 /45 /3 11,745 73 

n TraCII? U!ICCIV3blCS /I ~ ~2 !M 2-13 33 396 27 
m Casn and cash equivalents 273 06 223 06 

,v Otncr o.1nk balances 4 \45 50 4 145 so 
v Loan I 475 !i? , •. 47552 

c Other current ,uscts 1,276 GO 1 276 60 
56,17908 1787 17! 55 891 91 

Total assc1s 58.101.26 1211.111 57,821 .01 

Equity and 11.:ibllillcs 
1 Equity 

1 on 1 09 a Equity share cap1131 
C p0.19<681 1 86G 60 f8 ,328 081 b. Olhor equity 

p0.193.591 1,866,60 IB,326.991 Tot.al equity 

liabllilles 
Non-currcn1 11.ibllitios 

a F11,anc1a1 liab1hhcs ]4 866 69 24,866 69 

' Oo<row,ngs 
b. Deferred t.u: llab1hl1CS 

24.866.69 24,866.69 

Current 11:abllltics 
a Fm;;,nc1al llabili!lcs 

' Dorrcwings 16 JG~ 19 18 365 19 

u Traac payables 
. Tolal outstanding duos 01 micro cntcn,nscs and sm.iU 0n1e,pnsos 

26 39 26.39 

• Tel.ii oulstandlng duos of crcd11ors olhcr than micro enterprises and 
small c nlcrpriscs , 669 n.: 1,669 94 

111 Other hnilnctal 11a0,ilhcs / 930 \Ci ·t .930 16 

b ou,cr cuucnt hat>,11110s /I 15,443 48 (2.287 73) 13.15575 

c Prov1s1ons B 133 96 133 9G 
43,435 16 (2.153.77) 41,281.39 

Tot,1l lbb1hlics 68 301.15 12,153.771 66, 148,08 

Total equity and liabllitlcs 58,108.26 [287.171 5711!121.09 

For BRIGHT BUILOTECH PRIVATE I T 

:/ r(, 
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BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 

GIN - U45201 DL2006PTC146221 
Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

Effect of restament on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021 

Note Yearonded 
No. 31 March, 2022 

Rs./lakhs 

Revenue from operations A 

Other income 258.68 

Total income (I+ II ) 258.68 

Expenses 

a. Cost of land/ development rights A 

b. Employee benefits expense 47.51 

C. Finance costs 4,689 57 

d. Depreciation and amortisation expense 6.90 

e. Other expenses 157.40 

Total expenses (IV) 4,901 .38 

ProfiU(Loss) before tax and exceptional items(III-IV) A (4,642.70) 

Exceptional Item 

ProfiU (Loss) before tax (V-VIJ A (4,642.70) 

Tax expense 
a. Current tax B 
b. Deferred lax 

ProfiU(Loss) for the year (VII-VIII} C (4,642.70) 

Other comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurement of the defined benefit liability 

Income tax relating to above 
Other comprehensive incomo for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year {Vlll+IX) 112,310.54} 

Notes to effect of restatement: 

Effect of Yearondod 
restatement 31 March, 2021 
Rs./ lakhs Rs./lakhs 

(Restated) 

2,531 06 2,531 .06 
258.68 

2,531 .06 2,789.74 

530.50 530.50 
47.51 

4,689 57 

6.90 
157.40 

530.50 5,431 .88 

2,000.56 (2,642.14) 

(7,667.84) 

2,000.56 (10,309.98) 

133.96 133.96 

133.96 133.96 

1,866.60 (10,443.94) 

1,866.60 (10,443.94) 

A. Revenue. cost of goods sold is adjusted for prior period error along with correspoding adjustment in trade receivables and inventories under current assets 
and advances from customers under current liabilites. 

B. Tax on the impact of net profit on account of restatment in revenue and cost as stated In note /\. 

C. Resultant ,mpact of restatement in statement of profit and loss on account of prior period error. 

For BRIGHT BUILOTECH PRIVA 

DIRECTOR 



47 Disclosure of financial ratios 

Particulars 

a. Curren! ralI0 

b Debi equity ratio 

c. Debt service coverage ralI0 

1 Return on equily ralio 

Numerator 

Current assets 

Total debt 

Nel operating Income 

Net income 

d Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold 
e. Trade receivables turnover ralio Net sales 

f. Trade payables turnover ralio 

g Net capital turnover ralio 
h Nel profiI ratio 

Relurn on capital employed 

k. Return on investment 

Working of the ratios 

Basis of ratios 

a. Current ratio 
Current assets 
Current liability 

b. Debt Equity ratio 

Net purchases 
Nel sales 
Net profit 
Earning before inlerest and 
tax 
Earning on investments 

Total debt (Long term debt+Short term debt) 
Total equity (Equity share capital+ Other equity) 

c. Debt service coverage ratio 
Net operating income (PAT +Dep.+Finance cost) 
Tolal debt service (Long term debt+Short term debt) 

d . Return on equity ratio 

e. Inventory turnover ratio 
Cost of goods sold 
Average inventory 

f. Trade receivables turnover ratio 
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTCH6221 

Notes forming part to Financ ial Statements 

Denominator 

Current liability 

Total equ,ly 

Tolal debl service 

Equity shareholder's fund 

Average invenlory 
Average trade receivables 

Average trade payables 
Working capital 
Net sales 
Capital employed 

Average investmenis 

As at 
31 March 2022 

1 18 

(2 9'-) 

0 02 

NA 

0.01 
7 85 

NA 
0 ;,, 

211% 
6% 

NA 

Year ended 
31 March 2022 
Rs. Thousands 

55.889.80 
47,523 26 

33,354 58 
(11 334 80) 

517 37 

33,354 51l 

332 93 
38,001 .67 

Average Jrade receivables = (Opening debtors +Closing debtors) / 2 
1,777.74 

226.51 

g. Trade payables turnover ratio 

, . Net capital turnover ratio 
Net sales (Total sales - Sales relurn) 
Working capital = Current assets - Current liablit1es 

Net profit ratio 
Net profit 
Net sales (Total sales • Sales return) 

Return on capital employed 

Earnings before interesl and tax 

Capital employed = Total assets - Current hab1llt1es 

Return on investment 

ite 

1,777 74 
8,366 54 

(3,856 91 ) 
1.7TI 74 

510 13 

9.1 ;>6 72 

As at 
31 March 2021 

1 35 

(5 19) 

(0 13) 

NA 

0 01 
8.29 

NI\ 
0 17 

-41 3% 
-34% 

NA 

Ratio 

1 18 

(2 94) 

0 02 

NI\ 

o c· 

7 85 

NI\ 

0.21 

-217% 

6.00% 

NI\ 

Variance% 

-13% 

-43% 

115% 

NA 

NA 
-5% 

N /\. 
24% 
4 7% 

1 18% 

NA. 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 
Rs. Thousands 

55,891 91 
41,281 .39 

43,231 .86 
(8,326 9 9) 

(5,747 47) 

43 231 88 

530 50 
36,437 99 

2,531 .06 
305 35 

2,531 06 
14,610.52 

(10,443.94) 
2,531 06 

(5,620 41) 

16,539 70 

R<?ason for 
variance 

Note 2 

Note 1 

Note 1 
Nole 1 
Note 1 

Ratio 

1 35 

(5 19) 

(0.13) 

NA 

0.01 

8.29 

NA 

0 17 

-413% 

-34.00% 

NA 

Due to sale of plots In tne current year there Is increase in profitability of the company as compared to orev,ous year !hereby ,rnoroving net operating income rat,o 
Due to repayment of loans during the current year 

For BRIGHT BUILDTECH PK:v;_r 



48 Other statutory information 

BRIGHT BUILDTECH PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN - U45201DL2006PTC146221 

Notes forming part to Financial Statements 

a. During the current financial year. company has not undertaken any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of 
Companies Act. 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act. 1956. 

b. No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the financial year ended 31 March. 2022. 

c. There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the current financial year in the tax assessments under the Income tax act. 1961 

d . During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any olher 
person(s) or entities. including foreign entities (intermediaries) 

e. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year 

I. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
Benami property. 

g. The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

h. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies). 1nclud1ng foreign entities (Intermediaries) 
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) provide any guarantee. security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Oeneficiaries 

i During the year. the Company does not have any working capital limit. hence not required to submit quarterly stock statement with the 
banks/financial institutions 

The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the /\ct read with Companies 
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules . 2017 is not applicable on the Company. 

49 Events after tho reporting period 

There are no event observed after the reported period which have an impact on the Company's operation. 

50 Approval of tho financial statements 

The financial statements were approved for issue by Board of Directors on 30 September. 2022 

In terms of our report attached 
For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 00005 

~;f/-
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Jag~ G: Vincsh Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 087701 

Place G~c..m 
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DIRECTOR 
Director 
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DIRECTOR 
Pratap Singh Rathi 
Director 
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